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SUBJECT: 
RFP 14-04 – Wireless System and/ Services

ADDENDUM: 
Number Twelve
DATE:
  
August 23, 2004

MESSAGE:   

Questions received up through August 23, 2004, from potential Proposers are provided in the following. These questions and related answers are grouped by company according to the sequence of receipt by the HCSO.  Note that responses are in blue. There has been no attempt to edit questions for spelling or punctuation. 

David Curry

Microwave Data Systems
August 16, 2004

Sent via email
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 
Does the current EDACS system provide 95% reliability to the entire county extending to the county lines?

Answer 1:

The current EDACS system does provide 95% reliability to the entire county.  

Question 2:

Is 95% coverage reliability required in the Tampa city limits?

Answer 2:

Yes, the 95% coverage reliability is required in the Tampa city limits.

Question 3:

If the bidder wants to erect new towers, are the Sheriff’s Stations, Sub stations, county  facilities fire stations and schools listed in Appendix C useable as tower sites?  Are there any specific exclusions?   If this question cannot be answered (due to the timeframe for example) on a site-by-site basis, can the bidder propose a solution using these properties with the expectation that upon award, land use might change, or alternate land may become available?

Answer 3:

Specific facilities cannot be discussed at this time.  If the proposer would like to propose a solution that requires the, or is more cost effective to, use the other Sheriff office buildings, county facilities, and fire stations, then the bidder should provide the design without using the location and then provide an additional option describing the advantage of using the location.
Question 4:

Are any existing towers on county facilities useable for this system, specifically the towers at FS20 and FS19?

Answer 4: 
Fire station 20 has a current tower site installed for the 800MHz EDACS system.  The loading on the tower will have to be decided upon review of the proposed equipment, to determine if there is available capacity on the tower to support additional equipment.
Question 5:

Does the county have rights, ownership or availability on any of the towers on the tower farm near WTVT’s transmitter site?

Answer 5: 
The HCSO is not aware of the specifics of the transmitter farm, nor are we aware of any additional available tower sites beyond what has been listed in the RFP.
Question 6:

Are water towers available for placement of Access Points?  If so can a list of locations be provided?

Answer 6:
The HCSO is not aware of any water towers in the area, nor any water towers where access points could be placed.
Question 7:

Does the HCSO have any aversion to renting space for an Access Point on a private tower company’s tower such as American Tower or Pinnacle?
Answer 7: 
The HCSO does not have any aversion to renting space on a private tower company’s site.  Obviously, the HCSO would prefer to maximize the assets available to them already at little or no additional cost.  However if a tower location is needed elsewhere, then we could consider renting tower space with the proper terms and conditions.



Chrissy Caliguri

AT&T Wireless Services
August 18, 2004

Sent via email 

	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 

Can you please clarify if this is a 5 year contract or a 3 year contract for the Wireless RFP?

Answer 1: 

The HCSO expects the service contract to run for an extended multi-year period.  However, the HCSO cannot commit to multiple year contracts without an exit clause that provides for a no cost escape option if necessary. 


Rob Lavielle

AT&T Wireless
August 20, 2004

Sent via email
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	
	Question 1: 
AT&T Wireless would like clarification on the contract term and the BID Bond Requirement.

 

Our review of the document finds no clear contract term.  Please advise or reference section for term.

 

AT&T Wireless would like clarification on the Bid Bond Requirement.  At this time AT&T Wireless only intends to offer Monthly Recurring Service Charges.  AT&T Wireless is unsure how to meet the 1% Bid Bond Requirement stated in section 1.16.2.  Please clarify and advise as soon as possible.

Answer 1: 

The HCSO expects the service contract to run for an extended multi-year period.  However, the HCSO cannot commit to multiple year contracts without an exit clause that provides for a no cost escape option if necessary.
A wireless service provider should provide a bid bond based on one year of service fees as the bid amount.


